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. CRAWFORD ENTERPRI 3, INC. ., ___SOUTHE DISTRICT OF TEXAS 750
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in the presence of the atterney for the government MORHTH DAY YEAR
the defendant appeared in person on this date o JUNE 13, 1985
COUNSEL L eed WITHOUT COUNSEL However the court adwised defendant of nght to counsel and ask@ ERKP 4. BeDIGTRIOE AQWRYave
counsef appownted by the court and the defendant thereupon wawecgﬁmm wﬂi@‘f OF fEmg
LX IWITHCOUNSEL |____Morton L, Susman __ FILEDRD
{Mame of Counsel)
.1 111885,
pLea - GUILTY, and the court being satisied that LX_INGLO CONTENDERE, L__INOT GUILTY
there 1s a factual basis for the plea, IZSSET. CLARK. CLERK
EY DEPU r@ -
L__ I NOT GUILTY. Defendant s descharged
There being a finding RbEdf: of
X s GUILTY.
Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s)of CONnspiracy to violate the Foreign
FRONGE | corrupt Practices Act, in violation of 15 USC 78&d-2(a)(l) and (3)
JIDGNENT |  and 78dd-2(bh) & 18 USC 371, as charged in Count 1 of the Indictment,
and violations of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, in violation
of 15 USC 784d-2(a)(l) and (3) and 78dd-2(k) and 18 USC 2, as charged
in Counts 2-16 and 18-48.
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> The court orders commtment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends it 15 ordered that the Clerk deliver

The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced Because no sufficient cause to the contrary
was shown, or appeared to the cowt, the court adpydged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered thaR I ¥esiieteorbigr s
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\, The defendant pay & fine in the amount of $10,000 as tc Count 1,
and $75,000 as to each of Counts 2-16 and 18-48 for a total fine
in the amount of $3,460,000. Said fine is tc be paid tc the U. S.
District Clerk within one (1} year.

In addition to the special conditions of probation imposed abave, it s hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be wnposed The Court may change the conditions of prabation reduce or extend the penod of probation and
at any hme during the probattan perind or wathin 3 mavimom probatier perod of five years permitted by law  may ssue 2 warrant and
tevoke probation for 2 violation occurring dunng the prebation perrad

a certithed copy of this judgment

and commitment to the U S Mar-
APPROVED: % shal ar other qualtifted off.cer
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SIGNED BY

l_x___} U S Dust

fict Judge //
L. us Magistrate ]

JOHN . SINGLE'I'/N' JR. o _yly%s



